Date : 11/1/2017 12:22:09 PM

From : "Luciralia Ibarra"

To : "Mark Armbruster"

Subject : Re: CoreSite/Hollywood-Wilcox and Sunset-Western
Attachment : image002.jpg;

Hi Mark,
We requested a work order number for the case. I will assign this week, just trying to gage capacity at this point.
-Luci

On Wed, Nov 1, 2017 at 12:19 PM, Mark Armbruster <mark(@agd-landuse.com™> wrote:

Hi Luci,

Any update on assignment of the case. . ..anxious client? Thanks as always.

Mark

From: Luciralia Ibarra [mailto;luciralia. ibarra@lacity.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Mark Armbruster <mark(@agd-landuse.con™>

Ce: Alejandro Huerta <alejandro.huerta@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: CoreSite/Hollywood- Wilcox and Sunset- Western

Hi Mark,

We have a more recently updated related projects list for Hollywood. I have cc'd Alejandro who can share that with you.

We did get the case transferred to us on Monday. I have it on my desk and I need to look through it, but can let you know once it has been

assigned.

-Luci

On Tue, Oct 24, 2017 at 12:48 PM, Mark Armbruster <mark(@agd-landuse.com™> wrote:

Hi Luci,

Two questions:

Do you know the status of finalizing the related projects list for the Hollywood/Wilcox project and for the Sunset/Western project? My clients

are asking me to give them an updated processing schedule and it will be helpful to know the status of that.

CoreSite (900 Alameda) is also asking me for an updated processing schedule so I was wondering if major Projects has retrieved the file for

the case and if it has been assigned yet.

Thanks for whatever updates you can give me. I hope all is well. Stay cool and Go Dodgers!!

Mark
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Mark Armbruster
Partner
Armmbruster Goldsmith & Delvac LLP

12100 Wilshire Blvd.. Suite 1600

Los Angeles, CA 90025

Mark(@agd-landuse.com
310-209-8800

This e-mail, and any attachments hereto, is intended only for use by the addressees named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail,
and any attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify this office at 310.209.8800 and
permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Luciralia Ibarra, Senior City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects

Q (213) 978-1378

200 N. Spring St., 7th Floor, Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

Luciralia Ibarra, Senior City Planner
Department of City Planning
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